
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

E/CN .6 /sR ~-fir 
111- May 1951 

SO.C1AL COlJNCI , MIGINAL; . ENGLISE 

----
' COMI-IISSION ~;~~ THi STATUS-OF .t'IOMEN . 

CONTENTS: 

·Fifth Session 
 

-SUI~ UECORD . ·OF THE EIGHTY -SEVENTH MreETING 

. · Held at Lake succesEH. New -Yqrk1
on Wednee_q_ay, _.2 May 1951_, at 4.30 p.

The statue ·of women in· public lnlr (E/CN.6/156, E/Cli~6/l57 , · E/CH~6)158; 
. E/CN .6/1591 ch~pters·:" .i; ;ri and :Il:I) , 

Chairman: - Nrs. : IEFAUClllilJX ·- · · · ~- _...: . - Frnnce 

Members: )irs~ DALY . 
 J.iis~ .Ztn~G · - ~ 

Mrs. MEDEROS de COliZALEZ 

Mis$ BERNABDI~O .. 

Mrs, TSALDARIS 

Mr~. GUERY ., 
Mrs-. SEN 

141-a. KHOURY · . . ·· 

Miss LAV'EI:..t.E URBINA 

Australia

China · 

-cuba -·
nond_ni~an . Re~bl~c

Greeo~ 

_Haiti _

Illdia 

-LCbanon·
· · Mexico 

. ··Netherlands 



E/CN.6/SR•87 
Page .2 , · · 

Member~i(continued) 

Mrs. DEl·1BD.1SKA 

Mrs. POPCW.I\ 
Vrl.e s SUTBEP..LA!'lD 

. : Mrs. GO~WtN ·: _

PoJ.and. 

Union, of~ Sov~et Socieliet Republics 
Un;tted Kingdom of Great Britain and 

· No1~hern Ireland 
 'United.>stateti ·of America 

Representative@ :of' s;pee.ialized ,~sen:c-:test 
~s • STAN"~ ' · .. ·· In~e:rnatio~ei Labour Qrgah.bat~oil (ItO) 
Miss F.!!.'TRY · Wor1Cl Heeith Organizatibn (t1li0) · 

Representatives of non-governmental organizationg: 
Category B: :.. · loiiss GUTHRIE · ·• 

Miss McGILLICuDDY 

ltlss PAIME:R ·. ·· · - · 

Regieto..t: Miss SLEEPER -~:, .. :i · ·, 
Miss TAYWR ) . ·. · 

Secretariat: 1-irs. TENISON-WOODs 

.International Alliance of Women 

.Iritern~tiono.l Federation of Univer~ity 
.;. ~, Ucime'n ~ . t . •. . . 

World's You:ig Women'·s ChriStian· 
Ass~i~ion . . · . · · 

International .. Council .of' Nurses 

Rep.resente.tive • of the Assistant 
Se.cretary-Generai 

Secretary of the Commdssion 

STATUS OF WOt-mi IN PUBLIC IA~T (E/CN.6/l56, E/Cli.6/1571 · E/CN.6/158; E/CN.6/l59, 
chapters I, II end III) · 

The CHAIRMAN observed that the Resolutions COmmittee bad not been 

. able, in the time available to it,:·: to terminate - ~ts work ' on th~ draft res-olution!! 

on political rights for vomon and on the nationality 0t married woman • . She 

therefore invited the Commission to take up the conBideration of item 5 of its 

agenda, ''The statue of women in public law". 

Mrs. GRDm.ERG-VINAVEF! (Secretary of' the Commission) gave a brief 
. \ ' . . ' 

explanation of the four documents submitted by the Secretariat on the subject, · 
. ' 

pointing out ~hat the replies received from governments to the questionnaire 

circulated by the Secretariat had been difficult to eummarize and present in 
. . ' . 

e. concise and etfective manner. nevertheless, she ho~d that the documents 

would provide a clear idea of the fields in which women wre on 8n equal tooti!l8 

with men, in the several countries, and those in which they were still the 

victims of di~:crimination. · She. drew attention in particular to the_ le.st column 

of each table, in which general comments were set· forth. 

/Mrs. SEN (India) 



:Page 3 

, Mrs. SEN _ {India) :reid tribute to -the Secretariat for tho vex; ·uQeful 

d~umep.tation eu'bm1ttot1 to th~ ,yb1mnis_s1on_, __ Sllo. ;POinted out, howe~~,- t .l;at:in . so 

far as her country_ 'Wa.B_ conoehJ\:)dJ tho: data. given. were in m~ reeiJe~ts ou:t ·of 
~ ' f - • ' -

d.at~,. for~- changes bad -~ken _:place -since 1948 as e. ~$u.lt of_ the. Indian . . , 
. . . . . - . . - ' . ·. ". . ·' . \ . 

~vernment~s . ·il011oy ,of equa~1zing .the. _status . ot men ~n~." vomen in publ:f.c law • . A 
. . . ·. ' - -. . . . : "" 

_ oomple~~ . _official corrigend.Utll from her GOvernment wou;td. reach .tho Sberotariat. 
- - . . ' . . ' ~ / ,. . . . .. . - ' . ' 

~hort13'; ,~P - the meanti~e she Wished to -draw. at~ntion to l!ome .of the mol'& 
• . ~- . ~ . : . ' - J . . . . . ' . 

important advances mde in recent years. ' ' ' ' ' '. ' 
Ri~h regard to doeDnt.E/.Cli-.6/;58, cba})ter l.t, she explained that all 

·. civ,il eervioe.s, including teach!nsl· were now ()!'en to w.ame11 orr an equal ~sis -~th 

me~ •. !l'bere ~ no ~ · to _representat~~ ~t W.OJ'l1e;l. en e:camination. ·committees .or 

c~ttee~ in charge of _appo1ntm.e~ta; .. conM,tions ot recru:ttmont and . allowances . . . . . . . . . . .. 

~eru1tment fqr the lnd~ ld~istr.attve and Poli~e aervicea; - mar~ed wam~n ~ould 

not be appointed :t9 those 1Jerv!;coB1 and haa 'tQ J:"Q4U:~~ _if they . married ·d:uring their 

term of service • . Witll. raga.~ tp .th~. Wo~:t;ion giv~n -in ~Jhlipter II, she 
' . . . . 

__ .observed. tbat. Indian wOMen were now allowed to enter the, :med:te.al and n~ioo-

servicea. of "the. ~rmad ~orces. -· Conditions ot ~eryie~ · \rere' .the · eame ae t'or men, 
' ' ' • • ~ ' I • ' • ""' ' • ' 

except that in the·· nursing eerviee women receivad higher :p6.y than men. l'te,f~rrinS 
to cba.pter III, slw eJq>lained tmt the Criminall:l"'oed~- Oode .):'oq1,11red Jlll7· 

sentce .only of .Jllen •. In . ee:rt4~n ;India.n states; however; -.eoi1Q .high courta .had now 

made it poesible f~ ~omE}n ~o perfo~ e.u~h eerv1ce it' ~tbey ~s,hed; they wert , . · 

appointed :on:J.y; .o?l their _ own ~ppllca:tion-.. . .
With re~:pe.ct to. doc~nt E/CN .6/156, ehe pointed out ._that :tncome tax was 

. now .. _levied 1n slmoat all Indian e'l:l.l.tes: and 'a wife's share _ili .the .1noane from her 

husband' B:. ~ship in a f1r:n wae asseseed. 
. . Mrs." Sen . pointed ()Ut that thtil. 1nf'.tion given f.~ ... o:ther oountrf-os .. 

besides her ow.n might veri well be out ot date to a great extent. -She tllG7~;f01'0 , 

·&Ussested t~~ -- e. .revised ~port should be prePa~d fot-· the _ Commission's ne~t 
. . . - ' . . . . . 

: session, in Ord~r tba.t tJle Commission might have a complete e.nd aeeure.t~ picture 

~ - of the-.ait~tion. · She stressed . the difticulty of st"dy1ng a 4oe.ument wh.ieh ·· .... 

included an excessive n'timber of addenda and, corrisanQ.aJ 1.t· ·1rould .·bo p:nt:ferable·, 

if l>OsSible' tmt . a new document aho\lld. be 1esu&d whon data. were found to be otit . 
. . 



E/CN .6/SP. .87 
Page 4. · · 

The CHAIRMAN pointed to the tmpoaeibiiity ~f keeping such documents 

strio·tiy up to qate 1 in·_ vie~ of the l~gth of time . which a,oyernmente usually 

re~uired .:to .rerly to questi~n~irea- and ,the co:m:plex~ty_ oft~ · .Seorofa:.t11a·~'a. taflk 

in comp:f:ling the m,t'orma.t1on r,eceived. ~ (k)vernmenta . sho~d be requested to 

supply ~ormation co~e~ing ~11 clnnsee : ~e th~~ occurred; but sh~ did ·~ot 
think the .Secretariat could. .be asked to :do more tlnn P~:P~ an ann~l report 

' • ' • ,o • ' ' ' ' • • ~ ' • • " .. ' ' • I • '; 

incorporating those changes. T.he Commission's decision on the question need-not· 
•• • • ' !- 1 • • • • ' • • • : •• ~ ' ·. • •• • • • 

form the su~ject of -~ resolut~oin it · coul(~s-1tt1Ply _be inserted into the report. 
. . . • . . . ' 

Mrs, IaiCURY (Lelx;mon) joined in camnendine, the S\3C!"etar~at i'or ita 
., ' ' • • : . " '., ~ I - ' ; ~ ' ' . 

vor~ in ;prepar1M tbe documents, ~d exp;efJ_sed regret tmt her government ha~ not 
. . . . .. ~ . . . . . .• . . . . 

yet sent .in replies to tl:le quest1~.rina.fre, ·~adding that 1 t wollld d~ so as. aeon as -
· pvssible. She pointed out that :.her eeurrtcy; :~lthough a strall. and· com;paratively . . . . . . ' . .. . . . 

new nation, followed a progrecsive policy ·with res)?eet to vomen'e rights; women 
• • ; . • • . • . . . ' ' . • • ·. • • t • • • ~,. • :: •, • .; . 

in lebanon were well re:preaented in the diplomtic service, · and there were - ~ 
. . . - ~- .. . . . . .. t ~ - • • -

married women in bOth the civil service ·and the fo;reign service. -

She endorsed the Chair.man 'e sug&tOsti~n that · the s~creta.riat should 

:Publish an annual report ehoW:i.ng.the prosres~ :made ·1n all c~unt~i~s; : in add;~tion 
she hoped tla t ~ complete re~ised repo~ 6~uld ·-~ :p~bllshed .eVery 'fi~e o; :'t~~ 

. . I .

years. 

IEIETIER ' tba.t the queetionn'ai:rc had -· · 
• • o •' ,, o. ' •' ' ' ' o ;,. • ' • I • of ' 

1~ lto.do:l a queat!on __ as . ~o who~~er lnal'riage' w.s a bar ~o a~P?~ntment to o1• con- . 

tinuation-j_n public' office; h~r Govermnent's comments' 1li that respect had not 

been included 1n the :report. She e:q>lained that in the Netherland.s a ina.rr1ed 
, . . . . . . ~ . .... - . . . 

' woman could. not be ·~ppoi~ted. to public office ll.'lless she. w.e forty-five years of 

: ase, ~r ln special circ~ata~~s ~ She ·req~~~t~d the Secretari~t . to ~dd that . 
. . . 

information to the relevant section -of the document. 
.. . . 1 . 

• .... ~fll-• :QOLDMAN(United States of America} ~XJ?r her · 

.al'preci~_ti~~ . of tl_l;e • e.na~e~ Pr:~~ided by the Secre~rY-:General em ~~ - etat~a an\y

treat~nt of wonen under public ·la.w, and said she thought the extent ··of ·roeponse/ .

gove~ente to ·the Secretary~Ge~ral' a quastionnair~s --~s encoW:-aging. 
' I • ~ ,• ' ' ' • " • • 



·-E!bN .6/sB /37 
·Page::5 · 

~~ . 

T.he azia,lj'sea_· put··ro:rW~ by the Secret1cy.;.Gehenil pn .. the. situation of 

WOin&n in p_ublic ~e~ic_Of!S . a~d f~~9tl~n~ ! <Eic~i.6;ba/·~1v1i ffb.erli~O for ' VOmell 

("!-/CN .6/15-7) and .t'iaeal J.a~s - as . they. affect ~om~n~ (E/CN .6/156}, w~e ba~ed . on 
r~pl:i!'a received ~~ . gove.rnment~ ~s far .bac~- as 1947; ~nd ·ah~ ~~ed ·l{fth tho 
;epre·~~ntati;e_. ~r: Indi~·\mt they _ wer~ th~rero;(~o~· quit~ U:P ·to· date· ~ ,_: .. Th~~> 

. ~ ~ - ~ .. ·, :" : . . ·. ·.·:· .: · .. - · .· .. · .. ' .... \ , · ." · - ~ .... . 

reflected a Wide range Of Variation among natiOnAl la.~T~ relat'ing to ,rOman 1 s: . 
rights. Th~ etudie~ · c~mplbted the analy~i~' ;·or ES.rt :!' (Publi~ .~~,;f ~:r ·the 

, • ~ • • ' ' , • • • } · I - J. , ·. ' · . .' • , ·.~ • '·. • • ,.; --~r~· ·, .,; • . : . .. ~ . . . .. , 
Econo~c ~l).d. SocialOouncil questionna.il'O.· on the leS9-l status and treatment· of 
w~~e~-, :,a.t~~q~ited ·l?Y the c~un~~n i.'n 1946·: : ' h-ev'i~us··· aections lkci -be~h ~riai;sed. 
in ·;;e~i~ue years. 

;~ : .. ·. _ .. · ·. $he: thoua .that: 
:' ' . • • . • • . : ' · .•• ' -. ~ , .: ••• • . J~' !'. J: : -'i.' .~. • : • 

tpe- general reader ndght find a nal'rat1ve form .:more interesting. and would be 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • - • • j • • · . ' •• : .; • : '.: 

more lllrely to at1J:rtule,te local action~ 
• "; I' • •• ' - • -:- •• > .. f' • •• : l . : • ' : • ; • . • 

. At ,leaat thirty"five eount~ies had replied to each section of tho 
: ' .. · ll, .~:- · .· -~ ;.-;~J: · ·' • ... ·: ..... '"· : ·." . .. ·· ~- \,_ : · .. ~-:-·:;r- , · · · · 1~ ' 

C}\leetionne.l;-e., The greatest "i'ariatiori noted -~ ... uong gcrrrernmeri.ts c:·Qncerried the' 
• ' • o 1 : • • • • , , • • , ·,·' • ~ · ~; " • ' ' ' . • ·, , . ., ' \-... : • ~ ' ' .,' .. • ·, • : ' • . ; ' ' I ' , • 

poei't>ion 9f wonien 1n· relation to civil sGrvice posts~ · Diecriniinat10n a.ga1:ruJt 
.io _; • • ' · ~- • ~ • ·, : • ' ,,' . ' . >, •' • . .. \<~l . ~. • :. ' '. ' 

married women was noted in ma.~ c·ountr!eei, a<:d:nf)timea as a ~eaUlt '.of custom 
. . ·' ... . ·J ll~ ;"';. • : •• '. •• .: ' • •• ~ : · ·.' • ; • - ~ ' ' ' ::" • • : • , • : • ', • • "·. • • • • • • - ••• 7 • • 

. ratl.l~r ·than le~;lbars. :rr-~e:r~. were var~attons in pension s;>'Stems ·a.n~- allo,nincea 
. •· ' . . . . -..; ., . ~ . ... . ' ~ :~ . . -~- . ·.· . . .. . :-. ·, ~ . •. ~· . . 

for children, while the fact that women usua.lJ.y .lived longer than men affected 
• • :- . "' ':· j : • :- • ~-::, :· l"_·. . . .· .. .... 

annuity benefits 1n some cases, though there seemed 'to be ·.no l,\etual ·d·1o• ·· · 

or1l)lination ·_in"that respect. T~e . UnitE)d States, however, had removed that 

difference • •· It · ivae m~re us ua.l . ~ ~ Pa1 familY fillowanc~s ~o-. the father ~han tO 
: ·. : . - ~:- ~= ·.';- . .... ··: ·- . . . ... __ • '- :- . .. · . .' : ·. . · . ~·~· · ·~ ~ - •'.i.· "'J~ . . " .. : . . ·.··{ 

the motb&:r, and, wM.le widows ~eco1ved pensiope !3-B a result of their husband.' a 
. . .... ). ' · ~ . . ,' ,, .. . . ·t~ ~\· . ,.'. . . •': ; . : . · ..... ' : .. · .. ;,_ . . .:. ¥! 

· emplt?yment JP civ.il servic~ ,' 1-Tid~~~ received them only w~en _it_ c.oUld be .~rpved 

.tbit. ~hey. ·:Were d~~ende~t ~ thei~ wf~eat earnings •. · United St~tee ie~slati~ 
. ~r6via~d. ~:Ujo-_;f~ -l?6~1ona . f-or 'd.e}l~n~~n~ . '~~i~~ra':. of f~~~ ~~ ~ii' s~~nts ~~- . 

_rtith respect to' matel~ity bepof1ts fo~ 'W'?mBn civil e_el""J'an~s' :,the .. 
• • •· •• • • _i 1- ;; ~ ~ • . . .,,, . ' " .. ,., .. : j .. , .• ~-··.' ~ ' :. • .... ~ ··-:.. ~. '* .. • ~ • ' . • 

. Uxiiteci Stat.es had,';repor~d . tha.'t the ~eglll.a:r annual and sick ~ve :provisione in 
1 • ·:· . • • ~· • • . · ' • • . . ' ,· • ' ; • •• _ .... ' ,, • . • · •• • •••. • : • • ; . • • • •. ' •• ••• •• • ~ - • : : . ' • • • : . . 1 

t'lle civil s,ei-'rl;ce ' s1s~eln, might be app1ied ·· in the Ct\fJ6 of women heeding I ~ : • . 
' • • ' . ' ' • .. • - ~ ' : ' ' " . : . ' • . ,. .. ' .I' .:t~ . . . ,•; . ' . . ' .. !'.,, .. • . ' ' . .~ ·. ~ • . ':• "-: .. , ; ,: . • 

maternity leave_ •. Tha:t J?8l'lllitt~d·. adjustment to indi"v:idual roquiromertts , _which . 

~1~a: ·-wiaa~ · a~<i~rd.iris ttti tl16·; j~b''arid.:'·th~ ' 11erson c~ncerned~ ·• s·em~f co.untri~~' · 
pr~vi~a :·~-~:~~mi?,lo~ex\{risht~: ·ro~ · ;;otieii _lirtst :·lJI!lt~~ty· 1ea:ve~

·



· ~ E/cN.6/SR.87 
}>ago 6 

. She 00.14, -~t .$e. ~ould like some further details vith regard to 
. forced or. con~crtpted .iab~ • .. Wl;d~ 1 t was r~po~d til.at 'v~eu m.i.e~-t ~e _ 

· requ:trod to· perform forced __ labour :in ~~e c~tr1ec, it ·\!a:a o~vious .tl'.et the 

, expression ha~ hot been ~fined i~ the ··a~ -~t tbro~otit • . S~e countrieaj 
. . . . . •. . . . ! ~ . . . . ; ' f : • • • • , ' •• ' , . • • • • • •• 

for ~ne~c.e, ~eted ci~:f:l defence und:er ~a;t heading~ b_ut it was not oiear 
.whether . that vaa.limited.t~ ~r time. · . .. ::· ·;., . ·· ~.- . · '· .. · -
. . .• The ~port· on w~~ ill public ~nic~~ ~d· tUn~tlb~~ (EjcN .6/i5~) -_ . _. 
, , • - ' • • , . . , • ~ , . I , •• ' , . • • • .. • , ~ - , 

.also included a section CX1 J~ ee1~1oe, :from whieh .. it eppea~d that .only a . 
• ' 

0 

' ' J • ,' • ' 
0 

• , - ' ' o • -: : 
0 

I , ' ~ , t • . , ' , 

·· Umited number of countries used the jurt system. Wanen'e el18ibU.1t.1 was_ . 
~ted 1n that respect bo1:h b;r ~atom ~d legal.-pro~1~-iono. .. · ... 

••• • • : > •• ?-'he . questi~ ~:f:,eq~ ~1 t~r: women, 'which appeared 1n aiJ.· phases o! 
. . • . .• . . . • . • t . ! •• .... \ t- •. ~ ~ . • . •• . : . . 

.~e report on. ~n 1n public. ~e.rvie~s .and :funeti~, · had produced ~amnents 
· wluch vould also be ·rele~e.nt to the -~ork ot -t.h~ : n.D·. The anal."r·aio~ :was · ·- _. 

.. . . . ' . . 
_118COSBtJ.rily limited, . Bn~ the_ Seeretar;r-GenereJ. ehould 'be· asked to make 

. . . : . . : . . . . . \ . . 

: .avail.Ablo to the IID t~ orig1nal. replies 1n ~lation to pay sjstems • . Sane 
countries , ~h1c:h exe;cieed d1ecr1minat1-~ in. that ~speet were ~vi sine . the_ir 

lA:wa,"; eo .that it-~a not .. ~~a't ~base -~ - s~eralitaticm. on ·th~ reports~· iheir 

.Ta:J.ue, 1D t:aet, lay in raising. questions of pr~cipl~ and the ' ne~d for' .change 

.re.tber than in. pr~!ins ~ given dietineti~. 
. . . . . '. . , : ·· .. '; . . . 

. ·~· '·· . :; 
.Mra. ~A...(Unicn of _ Sovi_et ~oq1al1st Republics) agreed that tbe 

~ght of. _ women ~o - ch~,s~· _tb,eir occupationS, and .pr6tessione on 8.n e~ual b~ais 
. w_itb ~n vae _8. quest1an of · tundanlentalimportan~e · ·wh1ch shoUld be :·1-u.iiy , 

. diee~~.d b;y -~ C~~eion~' _'~e ab1ii ty ~f women to e~rcise that :tU!l~ntal 
r18ht, h~ve~~ was. J.arse-11 depen~n·t ~P~ the ~reation· of the p~~r geMral . 

. _. C?crid.1t.t~.,Vith1~.ep.ch_ ~~~, · .. ~d ·u~on ·each .. go"'te:riur~nt 1 o · pro~i~~ - t~r )·t.he . •-·. 
' . . . • • . • . { ! .• :·:· ' . ;:. 1-.- . ~·-·· ' -· . • ..... • . 

· basic neoda of the people for housing, macll!nery, and other necesei ties~ 

·.1-lOl'eO!el", .. ~r~ . COu.l:d be DO true equality between men and WCXlleU ineoiintrieS . . 
_· , .. , . Vhere ::~rg~ ~S-~eS ~~' t~ popuJ.ati~ we~e : et1J1_~pr1ved 6r'a1y C:iV1~ ~isht& • 

. . ~ ~Cial. d1ser1minat1~ e~isti~· ~~ - e~h- ~~t~ie·a · a~ ti~· Umte~ StateJJ ot .·. · 
America and. the ·tlnion ·of -S~th Atriea ~~ -i~ll - 1m~.;· · ~ a-cme coti.""ltri~s t~e · 

, · • ·, 'I • ~· ,; • • , ' ¥, .· ~~ - \ • ~ ··' , ·• ·•· ', ' • • ''• ' .. ,·, • ~. '•. • 
81 tuati(ll), Va8 aggravated by. the' ~xieten~e :or. i8.we · perpetu.ii't~ne euell discriminati~ 
-· .. . ·.: ··The repli~e -~u~ ~~d~- -~; ~~-. ~overnmente t_o .;t.Ji~ · :Se_e~ta,;.ie,_t !~~ ·_ , 

.... . . . . .. l ~- . .• ..• . - . . . . ·: •• • :',~· . • ' ' .. ~ -: \ . v . , . • ; . ~ .--· : '. . t ; ·: : . . ;:: ' .. 

questionnaire ·offered many examples of di~cr:llli1nation asainst.va:nen. In 

!~Viai a.··vauan could not apPe&r before a court withOut tb& ap}lroval o! .har 

husband, :eXcept in Pe%UIJ, cases; virtU&ll;r tbe same situathm existed 1n the 
/union 



E/CN .6/SR.P}
. Page 7 

Union ot. Swtb Afr~~a.~ · ; In ·~tne~~ sta~e ::~f the: :uni\e·d: 'sta-te~e·or: :.AiUrica;· ·and: ..
i,n Q~a~. ~4· ~:w.stralia:; .. wometl were be.rred;from ~holilirig hi'gn ' poste ~ in :-the·· '
Judiciary~ .Qe:.ta-in posta·~re closed' to marri&d. 'vomen· ·.in 'the -'unit~·d" liligd~ 
81\d other oou.qt.r1ea • . ·Tb.e ~O!ld1 tiOna revea·ied by the ' replie's ': to :the 

. : . . . . ,; l ••. . _ .... , . . .. ' ' • 

ques~1onna1l'e .led :to ·the. ~ inference.· thttt·'m.finy women· :tn :&ucb countries ·undoubtedly 
. ,, 

chose· not to marry in order not to lose their poato. I :.~ • ' ' 

~- •. ' · ' 
t . ··-· · . 

It was the respona1bil1ty .of each government to provide the necessary 

livipg .~ndt working concl.itions -.... such· as -equal pat rOt- · ~f4.Ual wdrlc,· eoc1ai and 

~~mploym&Jlt. 1nQuranoe' paid l.Oave j mate':rni ty 'leave an& ':nU:ranig ·:efire: .;. 'in order 
to.- en,;abl~ ~omen _t9 avail themselv-es. or their ·.f\meuuooiital r18bt to 'a 'heefiu. and . 

ha;ppy l'U'e on 511,~ equal foe:tL'lg. Wit)l. men. :rt we: clear that. such condi tiens
dtd. ~~,t.' ex~st .in. most eo1.lritriee • . •.There;::ir8.a no ·prov1tii'oa tor eompui~·ory . 

' .. . ' . · .·' . ,. . . .... . " . ' . ' ' 

mater.nj.ty .1-ea~e ~ the .Uni~d Statee'of.'Atiieri'cat indeed, ·womerC·iil sovernment'
_. • ' • • ' ' ., • ' . • • ' • • • • • :, 4 • .~ ' • • • • ~ • 

:po~t~ .·COuld .:takedJUCh leave on:l¥ ae reguj.ar annual· or 'siel{ J.eave ·or leave . 
_i.Yl~~Jt· p~)'-~· ' . . .In Me;tiCOj · matelW.tit ' ~ave' could b~ · ~te(l !O;r. tliree .'Jl1ontb~ ~e~

, • . • • ·' .' • . . : • t ' ,. · •: 1 0• • '%. 1 • , • ·. · · \· :~ - .. _- -r ·:· . , •• •. ~ - .... _·_ '":·': , 

continement-, ,:·but subj-eot 'to. c~in ~ett!oti:On~. · }ri·Greece, w~en .cO\JJ.d .l'eoeiv
• • • _.. • • • • • • • 4 • ' • ~ • 

pensiOnS onJ.1 after fifteen y~at'~-- ~¢0'.,_ !n Other .. countrfee wher·e IiO . 
~- .. :(.j.,_. .. :... :-- .l~ •• . : : : .. . ~ : ~ .. _:: • ~ .: , · .~. • .... "' • . : .• • •• ' • ~ ·;. ' • • • • ~ ... 

liigisl~tive .. ob.e~o,l.Qs ·.existed, women •·e ac.tivi tie a WQfe · neverthele·as subJect t.~ 

:pra~i1.cal "strictione. In ·the Union of South Africa.· there were no wanen iri' '
~~~. ~P.J:Jt~ -. an.<tte.w·:1n: qultu:ra.l · p6sts;·: it muat be '· i;ilterre'a ~at no ~ualifit',d . .

vanen. ~.~ ~o. ~~··;found>. :to fill- ~uch posts • . In canada/ wcilnetCtoUld not ·b~··e'al;ed:
• . • ' ' ' ' ' . . • ...~ ~ ~ . • . - t • ' ,. . · • ' ~ t . . . 

u:pqq _(or ,JUl'1'.dwcyL .1n· Guatemala~ ·elthOusb 'j.ur;y ·duty:wa.e penu1tted tor women,-. 
no ~~ had ever been eiecte'd :torenl.S:l ot a. Juey. . . ;. . ' ·, . . . '

ln. the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, equa.li t,y of 'men 8Jld WOD'len 

we.s ~~wed;by.the . c:on~Jti'tut1on; : e.nc1 th~ 'iuJ.:(a·xerciee ofwoine'n'•s : r~ghts w~s ' . 
         ": • 

aafe~~d.:bJ .~l-~ ;~4. by .tbe1.: estab-l18hm.ent of ·the requisite '-ivins and w<?rk~~~ . 
. . . ,· . ' . . . ' •. · . ·{ . ~ . .. .. -~- .... ~ .: . ': .. ,: --~-- r·;; \·, '· -. r·. !, • ·, - . 

cond.i }'~.o;uJ :• · · :W.~~n" e»J..oy.ea full e:1.v,1l' t-iglits; end n6 · d1sor1m1Sia.tion .wa..~ praet~~e,~ .· 
•-r, r ·•·· ' ~ : , ' ,, _ • ~ \ , .- ~ _. .~ ' l, •, . , • · .:' ~ .. : , ·t ·_, -.. · .~· -·

W1 th ~e~ ... to;.a,PpQ:tn.~n:t ·to, ~'flll3 .t;tpe. ·ot· post. !£he 'penSJ. ebcte was ~ppl!ea:t>;lS,, .
eq~~. ·,to . m~n .. .azi~ W9!119fl J · al thau'gh· ·-it intl"udtid ciirt.a.fii ; p'rovi.·~i ~~ ~0~ :t~~· .,

• ..... ' • •• ~ • • ~ ' ~-. • 

prot~.c~;t;i~ ~ ~r rom:~n a;ld.. ·9h1ldr.en. There ·itas' ·equfil ·:pay for equtil' worlc in, ~' 

field.; .·9{ .. ~~1-,:1~.< Mo~ov.er1 ·~the ·lab bur .. codif·'ineli{d6ci·~~. ~r~~i~iori·s.-i~t- ·~~:-
• '. • •'' ' , ' ' , . , , I t ' , . '<. ' , "' ~ • ' ' 'r • \~ ~.: •;~ \'• '' II;; " I ~; •' { ~• ·, .. ~ ,' •' , ~ ~ ' Ot <"

protection~ ~~)noth~r~o¢~ . aueh as:·reetrietton· ot empio~n·t~ of. ' liomen' in ' . '
. ocou:pat1~,s wh1e~ Dlight be harmtul to . their heaith, and provision tor specific 

rest periods before. and .~fter ~onfineme,nt an~ for nursing mothers. Employers 
• .. :: ·!,_~·.f·::/ · j,~j~~-.~::,. ' ••; :oo: ~ .·f · •, I ; I • • 

. . ;. /were for:t>1dden . 



E/CN.6/SR.87 · 
Page 8 ,

were :f'or~~dden_ ~ ~~S(i ~~ .-~~ ~~1>l:~~d ~from h~r p~s~ ,withi~ .... :a .. ce,r~a1n. - . ·. 
period. o:f' -~~mo beto~~ ·or · art;,~ -~~r',,~~nfine~~t_, · ~r to.· ·M~iSs ~~ -:~~ ~empioiee 

· having e.!child· ·~_der, ... o~~-Y~~;>~~· a~e,·: ~;cep~;i~ ~~~91al: .. c1~~~a~c~s. . · · 
Ml.·e. ~Qp~a. . po~ntc~ o\l;t . ~a.t. sue~ o.?ndi tio~e, ensured f~ the. 

s~varnmen~,.-~de-_the ~omen~ of he~. c_o~tr1 ~~r~ prc~'J.et~:ve it'. a~:.tieia.s o! 
' •. ., ... . 

national life. 

. ~e. TSt\IJlt'UUS (G~e~ee) S~id that wOmen ·in Greee~.w~:re a~tted( t9 
pu'N·4~ . ~-~~1 ~e s and ofi'ie.e ~ ' e~~ept f,h~se :. fr~. ~hi~ tbey ~~r3 . ·~·a¥~d by:· J.B.! ." ..

. . . .. . \ . . . - .. ,•'. . . . ~ . . . . ,· :. . . .··· "" 

Thus, women did . no~ . havo ~ec~ee . tQ! the ar.ny J exoept ~n th~ oa~e c~_<n':U'aes· • . :t~:-
waa ~ot :the, ~u,etan' ror warne~: Jto en ~·1~ tb..J e1e1·e:r .-. A·~ a . sener~.l ruie i w~~ · di~ 
not entel.~ ~~ ·().·~!ldniet~~t.l~e ~~~~ees -·but a ~er~~ ie.w had juet>o~~n - rf;\ti!ied: ._, 

~ : ' • • f' ,o' • -' ' I : # • • • • • , ~ f ' : ' • .-! : o' "'1,1 •• 0 •; I : : ~ ~.: ' I • • ,: ' ; .. \ ' ' o • • • ' ' ' ' • ' ' • 0 ' 

vnieh. ·"?t:tlii Jl¥lke wom~n eligible. to sorv~ ae · ;ne.y.o;-~ ~;' town eo~qp.l9r• .. wc;msn . ··.· 
did .. nc.t"~ve acce.ae to the' jutl:i.;oiney aild ."thfiJ·e.::l~io~.ti'o oor_pu bacaus~'app.91_ntmerit . 

to G\\oh ~os~:o · ~faD' o~bJ~~i;. to the ~C:-~~,.:;.~m~nts. - ~.i· m1ii~-cll'Y a~:r-vi~~~ · ·.'rho tlP~bi~tliietit 
flf·: ~p~on t~ ~~Gt~ · t~ ta~· ~\l.V~mil~ ~oltll~\lcnoy ~(1\\~taJ ~r.tl of WOtn~rl l:aT,qoios -~'- · .. l · ' 
jud'ses~ ·'ba<r.reoentl~,boon prc;ponod~ ,~.· 

. ~n all: oaoQa : ~~Ol'E> ~omen ~cyofl ~tn·lt~~! d. : to .r.u~lio eorvi,ooa a~ tuncticns . 
1 t vas. on. .. ~- ~qual. foo:t;ing , w1 th man, e.nd. ~r!·_iago· co:.sti tut6d no ~b~tacJ.e t-o , , · 
admission.~-

,_· ·•: _ _. Ref~-~~i;s;\o.· Cha~ter I 1 <J.~~-Bt1~ ~~eu~ent .. E~N~6/lrfo' A~ . ~er~ . ',:: 

e1~il~ ·~~rvi9·e·· ~oai~ioiis .. t~' which only women are el~gi~l~~;9he' 'ind.ieated ~t' · . .. ,·: 
th~·-p~ei~~on ~~~~~d. of .. t.h~ nursj?s·eecti~~ ~n the ~1~try. of H~a.J.th ~as *-n · _'. , : :. · • . ' ' 

only to women.

0 
""' ;. • ' ;: •• o ' o ' 1 t ' , 

Mrs~ Mb.~:TmO~ ~ - GONZALEZ :(Cuba) stated.thatJn),,er country~ new· 
: 0 :. • ." t:,1 . ~ . ~ . ' . '. f • . .. :~ . . .: ~- ,. . • • . • . 

Cons.t~~~:-~.:. :~tr1o~~~ed, 1?/ l._940:. es:tab~~e.~ed Jb~ ·. _prinoip~e ot e~u~ rights ·~or·. 
men e.nd. womont and th~t principle Aad been -implemented 1n all reepecta in~

~ -'. : ··; ··.': ''\ • • ~.' .; ~. ,· • ·.• . • • . ) _ ~ • . , '• " ,· ,. , ',· ,· . . ' . ,'r .·. 

the P~li, t~~a.l , ES+l.d ?i~i~:..f~~:l~s • . ,'Ih&r~ was_. h~we~ert · sHll · room for pz:ogrHsi· .
and ae ' it -Va~ . "fert . ~~J?O;'~~t ;~n . that· CtuneXi~ :-to haye . ~.lee~ ~aeltgrOUnd, ·.w;

- ' > ' ' _. "t} 0 ,, •, .. > ,. ,' ,., ~ o ' I ' ' ; • • J •' I ' • ' o • < • • ' ' 

~lt t~ .Comm1ee1on shOuld eoneentrat& on. that ·aepeet •. It might, ·!or e.ialllp.)t, .
·.~ ..... ~ ~ · -- ~ : ; . ••. ~.· \ ' · ~ ,( ' ' .. ·- ~ • ••• ::· • : (·}": • . .. • • ~. ... • • )'1Jo · · ' . ' 

atudl the posa1b1l1t:r ot .8: ct"'lv~ntio:l alongc' the lilles of the 1\ogot& ~onvmtilln
, Vhieh :~oil~ SP~~~ ·.:~~ual _;ish.te i'o~ ~~n :.a~~- woman tlWOU~~ut the ~Ol'ld;" .:· 

··.Is· 2rt. ~r ce~t ·,~ ., ~r-



;$<iP.
·Of-~(~.cl~'l' p~f' c~t ·t;t :':the .~P~:ti~:s~1;•V:ice.'·. , _i;n_~~ :~o_,,thosa · servi~es .. 
vas bi'·'S.~~ie.l' :e~~t~#l · ~d .:the . nUm.~~ti · 6r·., w~ti;· bd~~g ~qi~ tt:ed t.~a :. ~tead,1~ . 
1~~ng•:-_.~ s~ 35~ootfweme~- .je~ .. : ~m1;J.6ied: i~i _a~i'tcei }oE.~t~ .. U.~~~\tile . ,. :· -, · ·. :··.­
scv~~~t aDd ab~t 2'f1oo0 -:Wom6n tlS.d ente~d- th8 ,Jl;t'Of~~~io~l::,f!~id~-- :J,i,~S ' ·; ·. ·:_< 

progres~ ~hd,d ~e~ Wide .. :;~ . t1te~ ~ou tioa(·ri~t{ ;: :. ~!~ · 2 . t~: .. -3 · -~~ ·~e~·{ ~r 1~~.s~. ~ 
' , · ~ ... • . - ~ 1 ..• ~ ~-:.'·. ~ ;·····. ·.' ~'!' . ·· k·· .1 · • ' :. · · -~ . · . . · . :- · · · 'i..,- i '.' ' 

_.le.t1v6,··PQ~i"tions _·¥er& 'he.~. 1>7_-·w~: ,_·": ·~~t tl~:~. ¢~~~~d. e·~ ~or;~t po~.t~· 'ii( 

the C.~~I' ana · a~~~i ·a~rvi,ca_~·· 

. . ' Mtee BERI'iAWI~O (Dcmi:lican P.Q~~~c:) sa~~ the; vssn n;p~Stlnta~ve had 
• . . • ~ • '. . .• • ' . ' . • ,;' ·\~. ' • ·• ·,. ~ • ' -~ . • : · :. .• • .••• , t ' . . • • . 

appa.;en~ llfletabu'·the ·n~tt0·t1or..e of tl;le COirl!liasiortC! She appeea.la<l tQ Mrs • . Poptms.· 
'1 ~ ~ - .. · .. .. ;-· :: i. J .. .... . ' • ~ • ..: .-.: ·~ i •. ' •.. . : i. : .• ·: .' ' ": \ ~ . ' . . :~ :: .. · ' . . 1.1_ .. •. ': ~- · • • • • ~~:. •• , .. • • ' • .. • • ·, • • l 

. to ~~tt')tet- · tae·'bies e.1t:1 ;'a·t;t,-;empt :, to · e~~.e~ t.ll~ <;ie'Y'ttl~:pment_ ··or vom$n.•a:;:l"1shte- ~ 

. 1Ua'ad --~f·: j1S1ilg the. conmis~tci_':l ·:as ,f, i'o~:· ·~c~· ·e~&sS1~a Ol~~·c1~ E>t. cau:ntries bn 
' .: ! , / . . : . . .. : .. ... ' ' .. , · . . ~· · ... ' · .• ; • . · .. ; • ·. : . : .. :. -......... \; :: ~~- ·• : ,·· • . : . . 

1n :Vlii-c~ 'I!'CJ.me~ 1114:~1l0t ·6ri.JoY" ·the .·amritt righ~e ·.· ~a . iii . ti.~~ - '(!f.~·· · . 
· · ': · · . · · :. · . · ... . : ·• ~ .. .. ·· · ~ . . ··:\ ... . .. r · .. . ~: · :·;. · .. • · · · · .. · ... 
. ·,. ·. :\ ··:.T.li& .;·lbp~l~Oi.J:~ :coot:,:· _ou whioll_ .~e.r·_,:c~i.r.;~7-; t~ . J~~;e:tsla ~on ,~, : ~so.d,':·haa.~~ · 

~u .~~ttomt7'an4·~ o!~{&u«ror tile).l~~i.x;:i~ Rt1publ1b -~<1- t~~f'oret: , _ -.'' ~ 
~~~ ·~d:aptat!On. .. -~ch · 'ited hm;~:Vet. be~;!· ~o:::~).~ -r.ia~ ~re,3~~ .vhsn. '.~be- ~ci!il 

•• • • • , ·-. • • c- • ' M \\ . "''.t ': . • ,. ·, . , . 

9ode had ,~-.~-1-e~sea·: ~·-~?_·~ ... ~e?~~~ her_ . . · co\lf-~ .~-.e1~d ~.~t1fi~:· the _ 
• ! . ,.. • ~ • • tl 

Boso~'son•antiim. 
:: .. :,· . . ;::Mmii~~ :to ;· .. · · . 

. otJ\e; ~tin - ~~<1~ <sew,.tr!~s', ·· ~h~ , ~~~~6d · h~· nm~~s>.rt~"~ep~·{· .. ·· <· 
et1m1li}U~:··~e11h~~t ~ ~e,.'C~.a~i6.!1#;·~~.~~~~t~ :·~~ Q~·t!~m: 

. , , . · j -• , 

8UC)h as tba~ of' the USSR~rcpre~tative.

' 
1cttse LAVAU.Jl: URBIN.\ (Me:d.eo) said that ·1.~ hsr• country no · ."strietio~ 

Vere ~ed ~- ~ held1zl8 ot .. pubUo funct1~ by ~11 and,,the l.a~ver oe~p1ed 
~QlDe poe1Uons of .Bl'eat l"eB.Ponaj.bi.litq;. p6l'tie\.'.1Ar~ - 1~ the fie~ ot aoeial 

' . . . . ! . • . '1 : . .. ~ • .. • ' • • .. ' . • ' • 

·y~lfare • . In the diplomatic and consulAr . e~rvi.ces· aoa in the field ··of ·oducat1oa 
~n· held a~ of .. tho h1~~s1; · p~e1.t1ons • . . No .l"eetriotions were P,laoed ~ the . · 

. ' . . .: . .... . . . . .: . . 

~xer¢ee 'by VOineZ\ _ot ·a.ey profet:Js1 on, . and :li!U"rl~ lt&S no . obstao~ to · tb& ·· h?J41M · 
. . ·' . 

~t-~ P.~t· .· 



. 
~be CiTS_.l Coo.&' ~ted .women ~~ ~ ri,B}lta, .:~:thor.;~ ~ ... p~'be 

.. , ). . ~ . . _ ... ~ ... - . . . •. ' J.~ .. ... .'. ' .•. :· •.· ': ·;:.· . • . ' · . • 

tif-'the~ ·~· aS ~$n W .thQ 6n'J3 disttnetioaa made ·be~eGn the., two 8~%&8 We1"8 .-toz' 
. . •t ' . ~. . \. .. . . .. ·. . . 0 ~ • • • • 0 • f • , • • : ~ • • ' .. , • ~. ' .. :. •, •• • • '?' . ' . " ' ' .. ~ . : • . ' . . -I : • • .. •

vcimeil.•s'pr<itOot!ono· 'Women were ent1tled_ .. to 6qual pay, tor~Qqual 1V9t'k1 .~\ ~
.. ~ -.: .... .. . . - ~ . . . ·~· ..... ·. . ·. .' . ''"~: . . . . . -~ ··, . ~.. .· . ' ' ·

special ·sov~t department haQ. b6en este.bllsh~d ~o- _ pro~et. .• tlle .·1at..el"aete ~9.t

~~~~~ ~1".~~~· ::· ·
•• .-·.:· · "':· ··In.tha pol.:t'tt~o.f n.~id o~l;1a1n~M·etrictiona still .. a~stetl•' Mex1e~.

4 t ·~ :-: . • : ·-:' . . . . . ·., . : " .. ..... :. . .. ~:.·. - ;,. ·- ::~ ' ·.' . • ···: ··: ~ .... . . :· .; , .. ~ ~ ~ . '_! •. i. . ': . !":· ~- ~ ~ 

~14; w~re cbnsideNd.. as ci t1zeils . but thoil' poli t1e~ . r~~t!! ~e~ . Um:f: ~~i:~ : 

.. ·municipal atta1rs. The question of the grant or" ~u pollt1eaJ. r18hts was, 

how6Ver1 ,be1ng ccnsidored ~tho · ME·~~~~ _Gov<?.rnmc~t.

 Mra. ·<lomY (BUti) said tba.t in l£1~0 the 0()nat1~t1on of·. he!" .o~~
.... .,_ . "-'!" :;. : ''~· ~ ···. /. ~·._. -~ . '. ·.- : - .. . - . ':- ~ .· ·~ . :. - -~ · .. , ... : ~ ~ ; .F . . ..

. bM" ·l"Qoogi2.1zed that YWGn VerO tmpe.h\e of . playing a part i;n 01 vU ~tf'~l"B 1''· ~t.~
• ... .. ,.:. . . .~.~ ~ . I'· 1 ,.. • • • ~· :\ . "": •• ·-" • ·:- . • ,· • • •• - ~ .. ' - • ~ • ) - • • • ,( , t - ••• _j 

:-{';'_tm~·tt .. vau-· o~··ill-193S tba:t fUll eiv1l.:r1B}lts ~d be~ ~~ ~-~~~
· . . · wc&an baa. tradi-t1ems.ll:7 ~d. -~1i h~ in · hGr~ ~~tt7. ~~~- 1~ re

r-. •_;, ~~- ~ :•: I , • ; ,: ; :' .. ·a_. '; . • . ~ • • .• • , '' •• . • .• •• ' . . • , • .. • ' • • • , :- • 

1-:!'1 ·'there liad 'be9n",rm 1ncreaa1ne tend.el).oJ tor. ~n to :take .up ottic~. -~k.. 
. . ·• 'I ., . ··. • ~'- • . ,. •' , . . . . .. ,' .' . , ' : . • ~ ., , . . ~ ,.; •' ·.·. ,. . ' • ; . . . ~ . : t . ·:·, ,. . ·:·. 

teae-hii18;~ ''·sCtiJQ ~~n' haci enter~ too' dipJ...-!jic ~ei-V-1~~ and an , iner_eae~pg ~ 

~~-:~n8 . :r~'tbe · p~fe~eione, althou8h v~~ -~·· 1J,~t ,yet.-~11 ;~· ~C8l!~ 
ti's~ lAWJe~·~·.· ·:. ~t ~~ . w~~ ~ 'lmln~~·· '~t w~~ doO~~s ~ \iomen · ~h~.at.~·; ' -

. • ' • • • ' • • • _: ', • .~' • J '. , ·' ' 

· Wt~~~en had the rigl~t to d1~pos,o po~o~ o,r .. tl1,e1~: e~~%7 ~. ~.s-. ~
• •, . .,_ ' t_. • ' '- ' • ..,~ • • , ' I • . "'- ·:, ' ' f', :. • . , i ' t _,_ , • ·• ' ·;r-: • 

bad a:-~t···to a ·PeiiBlon. Thei .verG entitled to eiek and. DlAteri'li:tq lea!~.; :·-~
: • •• T I. · ,· , , • , ' • . • · , . , • • ~--~-- ' • ::\ .'- t ·.

~VIla J\0' ebatAQls to. the holding ot a pos1t1.on.
·. . . ' .,.. .. ' '· .. .· . ( ;.' -(. ~ ~ 

:;· ;.; .~ >· 1:·: .... ·~ -~.: ·i\ot' :ye~ -·~bla~ ''t~ p~ctio? ,_~v be~?at.\~~ ··o:f: locq_+ c~ndit~.~-~-
. . : . - . .. r~; .: ~ ··.J..~ . . . ~ .. - } .:. 

~~ ye~ (lt..1.1;o fl. \\t1tl~ of. w01:1en dootor~ ,and ~'hiirmo1cts ~ 
.. . _. ~: . : \ . . 

1~/5 !letlll' 




